NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
MANDEVILLE CITY COUNCIL
MEETING AGENDA
THURSDAY, MAY 11, 2023, at 6:00PM
3101 E. CAUSEWAY APPROACH
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 70448

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MINUTES:
1. Adoption of the April 27, 2023, Regular Meeting Minutes

REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS:

The Mandeville City Council is soliciting resumes for their appointment to the Mandeville Planning &
Zoning Commission. Please send your resume to the attention of: Mandeville City Council Clerk, 3101
East Causeway Approach, Mandeville, LA 70448 or kscherer@cityofmandeville.com. Deadline:
Thursday, May 25, 2023.

PRESENTATION:
Mr. Thomas Mitchell, Executive Director of the Children’s Advocacy Center will discuss Hope House.

OLD BUSINESS:

1.Adoption of Ordinance No. 23-14; AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MANDEVILLE TO AMEND ORDINANCE NUMBER 22-18, THE OPERATING BUDGET OF THE
CITY OF MANDEVILLE AND FOR OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH
(Councilman Danielson, At-Large)

2.Adoption of Ordinance No. 23-15; AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MANDEVILLE TO AMEND ORDINANCE NUMBER 22-17, THE CAPITAL BUDGET OF THE
CITY OF MANDEVILLE AND FOR OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH
(Councilman Danielson, At-Large)

NEW BUSINESS

1.Adoption of the special event application for Light Up the Lake, Monday, July 3, 2023 starting at 6:00
pm on the Mandeville Lakefront, map attached. Request waiver of food and drinks on the Lakefront.
(Councilman Danielson, At-Large)

2.Adoption of the liquor license for Tandem Coffee and Cocktails to be located at 424 Girod Street,
Mandeville, LA. (Councilwoman McGuire, District IIT)

3.Adoption of Resolution No. 23-17; A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MANDEVILLE TO RE-ESTABLISH AND LIMIT THE DESIGN GOALS AND OBJECTIVES FOR
THE MANDEVILLE LAKEFRONT WETLANDS RESTORATION PROJECT AND PROVIDING
FOR OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH (Councilman Zuckerman, At-Large)

4. To consider whether to move forward with a request to rezone Parcel D, Mariners Village Subdivision
from Planned Residential District to Planned Combined Use District and to establish site development
criteria and allowable uses within the District. Under CLURO Art. 4.3.1.2.4, the Council has to make a
final yea or nay vote on any proposed Zoning Amendment.

5.Introduction of Ordinance 23-16: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF MANDEVILLE WITH RESPECT TO PARCEL D, MARINERS VILLAGE
SECTION 46, T-8-S, R-11-E, GREENSBURG LAND DISTRICT, CITY OF MANDEVILLE,
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED ON THE



LEGAL DESCRIPTION PREPARED BY KELLY J. MCHUGH & ASSOCIATES, INC.,
CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS, DATED 08/04/95, CONTAINING 15.012
ACRES; CONDITIONALLY APPROVING THE SITE PLAN FOR SUCETTE HARBOR,
PREPARED BY TRAPOLIN-PEER ARCHITECTS (SHORELINE, HOTEL & EVENT
SPACE), ARRIVE ARCHITECTURE GROUP (INDEPENDENT LIVING BUILDINGS),
WITH URBAN AND LANDSCAPE SITE PLANNING FROM DESIGN WORKSHOP;
REQUIRING THAT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY BE ZONED PLANNED COMBINED USE
DISTRICT(“PCUD”); GRANTING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR THE
DEVELOPMENT OF THE ENTIRE SITE; AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER MATTERS IN
CONNECTION THEREWITH.

6. Introduction of Ordinance No. 23-17; AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF MANDEVILLE AMENDING ORDINANCE 22-11 AND REVISING THE
PERSONNEL POLICIES RULE 4.0, SECTION 4.04(A) FOR THE MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES’
CIVIL SERVICE SYSTEM, AND ITS EMPLOYEE RULES AND REGULATIONS AND
PROVIDING FOR OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH (Councilman
Zuckerman, At-Large)

PUBLIC COMMENT:

PROJECTS IN PROGRESS REPORT:

HISTORIC DISTRICT APPEAL HEARING:

1. HC 23-04-23 — 2028 Monroe Street

Appeal hearing regarding the decision by the Historic Preservation District Commission to
conditionally approve the porch rail detail on a significant structure

2. HC 23-04-24 — 2028 Monroe Street

Appeal hearing regarding the decision by the Historic Preservation District Commission to
conditionally approve the window material on a significant structure

ADJOURNMENT

Kristine Scherer

Council Clerk

City of Mandeville-3101 E. Causeway Approach-Mandeville, LA 70448

(985) 624-3145 '

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact,
Kristine Scherer, Council Clerk, at (985) 624-3145, describing the assistance that is necessary.

DATE OF NOTICE: May 4, 2023, 1:00 pm Revised May 9, 2023 2:30pm

POSTED AT: MANDEVILLE CITY HALL, 3101 E. CAUSEWAY APPROACH, MANDEVILLE,
LOUISIANA



THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE WAS MOVED FOR INTRODUCTION BY
COUNCIL MEMBER DANIELSON; SECONDED FOR INTRODUCTION BY
COUNCIL MEMBER

ORDINANCE NO. 23-14

AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE TO
AMEND ORDINANCE NUMBER 22-18, THE OPERATING BUDGET OF THE CITY
OF MANDEVILLE AND FOR OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH

WHEREAS, Article B, Financial Procedures of the Home Rule Charter provides that
amendments to the adopted budget be made by ordinance; and

WHEREAS, an amendment to the Operating Budget adopted for fiscal year 2022-2023,
Ordinance Number 22-18, is required due to expenditures that will exceed the current authorized
appropriated funds budgeted for 2022-2023 City of Mandeville Operating Budget; and

WHEREAS, the Finance Department requests the City Council increase the Operating
Budget through the line items identified in Exhibit “A;”; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mandeville
that the Operating Budget ordinance for fiscal year 2022-2023, Ordinance Number 22-18, is
hereby amended to include the budget amendments as set forth on the attached Exhibit “A”,
incorporated as a part hereof, and be adopted for the 2022-2023 Fiscal Year Operating Budget.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that in all other respects the 2022-2023 Operating
Budget adopted shall remain in full force and effect.

The Ordinance being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:
ABSTENTIONS:
ABSENT:

and the Ordinance was declared adopted this day of ,2023.

W victina Qrharar Rirlr MNanialonn



Budget Amendment #5

Ordinance #23-14

General Fund

Revenue

10000-30600
10000-31400
10000-34600
10000-34601

Expenditures
10100-43500
10100-49901
10100-49900
10120-43000
10120-47000
10120-48000

Enterprise Fund

Revenue
20000-31400

Expenses

20211-42100
20211-47100
20211-48300
20212-47000
20212-47100
20212-47700

Student Resource Officer
Interest Income
Emergency Income
Elevation Income

Planning & Development
Elevation Expense
Emergency Expense
Office Supplies

Vehicle Maintenance
Sand Asphalt & Gravel

Interest Income

Membership Dues & Subs.
Equipment Maint. & Service
Testing

Vehicle Maintenance
Equipment Maint. & Service
Small Tools & Supplies

Tax Collector Fund

Revenue
30000-31400

Sales Tax Fund

Revenue
40000-31400

Interest Income

Interest Income

Current
Budget

483,873.00
5,000,000.00
10,000.00

874,616.00
100,000.00
3,000.00
15,000.00
20,000.00

2,000.00
8,000.00
8,000.00
15,000.00
15,000.00
8,000.00

Proposed
Change

215,000.00
50,000.00
(3,000,000.00)
153,500.00

(2,581,500.00)

450,000.00
153,500.00
380,000.00
1,000.00
10,000.00
5,000.00

999,500.00

115,000.00

115,000.00

500.00
10,000.00
8,000.00
5,000.00
5,000.00
2,500.00

31,000.00

6,000.00

6,000.00

3,500.00

3,500.00

Revised
Budget

698,873.00
50,000.00
2,000,000.00
163,500.00

1,324,616.00
253,500.00
380,000.00
4,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00

115,000.00

2,500.00
18,000.00
16,000.00
20,000.00
20,000.00
10,500.00

6,000.00

3,500.00

Page 1 of 2



Budget Amendment #5 Current Proposed Revised
Ordinance #23-14 Budget Change Budget

Special Sales Tax Fund

Revenue
50000-31400 Interest Income - 450,000.00 450,000.00
450,000.00
Reserve Fund
Revenue
51000-31400 Interest Income - 6,500.00 6,500.00
6,500.00
Sinking Fund
Revenue
52000-31400 Interest Income - 2,500.00 2,500.00
2,500.00
District 3 Fund
Revenue
60000-31400 Interest Income - 4,500.00 4,500.00
4,500.00
Street Construction Fund
Revenue
50000-31400 Interest Income - 85,000.00 85,000.00
85,000.00

Page 2 of 2



 MANDEVILLE

akeiront Community

Department of Planning and Development

CITY COUNCIL
JASON ZUCKERMAN
RICK DANIELSON
REBECCA BUSH
SKELLY KRELLER
JILLMCGUIRE

CLAY MADDEN
MAYOR

CARA BARTHOLOMEW, AICP
DIRECTOR, DEPT. OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

Budget Adjustment FY2022-2023

All,

The Department of Planning & Development is requesting a Budget Adjustment to complete
Phase Il of the Florida St. Landscaping Project. The project Landscape Architect, Adam Perkins,
Dufreche | Perkins & Associates, LLC updated the estimated cost for the project.

The project was broken into 2 phases to test the plant species performance along a high traffic
roadway. The total project scope is from Carondelet to Marigny Ave., north and south sides of
Florida Ave. Phase 1 included the four blocks between Lafayette & Coffee St. Phase | of the
project was completed on August 2021. The Landscape Architect and Landscape Contractor
agree the plants are doing well and the project has been successful.

Phase Il will encompass 8 blocks, Carondelet to Lafayette and Coffee to Marigny Ave. The
estimate amount to complete the project is $450,000. The estimated cost includes installations,
warranty, 2 year maintenance, design fees and milestone inspections by the Landscape
Architect.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Cara Bartholomew, AICP
Dir. Of Planning & Development

Attachment:
Florida Street / US Highway 190 Streetside Landscape Beautification, Dufreche | Perkins &
Associates, LLC dated 8.07.20

Florida Street /US Highway 190 Streetside Landscape Beautification Phase 1 Bid Set dates
03.12.2021

3101 EAST CAUSEWAY APPROACH MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 70448 (985) 624-3103 Fax (985) 626-7929



b

SNYId M3INY
SS3HO0¥d ~NI

NV1d W
FONIHI4TY|

v 4vRaY
DOSSY ONY
JHO¥4NA
puowuwey

SRR
SNIX¥3d

SRR GNY SIS

o
&
-

BUEISINOT ‘8||IABPUE
uolleoljllneag adeospue @pls}eoalls

2
R
:
g
i
|

-
o
c
»
[
El
®
"

€9 "AMH

$
|
s
|
_
_
)

g

.

T

Wi} 00K YOFW UKo

AemybiH sn / 39984}8 eplioj4

061

020€-222-008"}
910 NOA 30438 TIVD

lfﬂ —

fdg

0l 3INOZ - NV'id BNIINVd / d3Hd-038 '8t
8 3NOZ - NYid BNLINYd / d3dd-a38 T
8 3NOZ - NVid BNUNYd / d3Hd-a38 B
£ 3NOZ - NYid DNUNV'Id / d3td-a38 0
9 3NOZ - NY'id BNLINY1d / d3Hd-a38 '8
9 3NOZ - NY'id BNLINYd / d38d-038 '8

1} 3NOZ - NV'id BNLINYd / d3Hd-a38 ¥
STYL30 ONLINYd / ADUNV B
(S8)133H8 QHYANVLS Q10Q ¢

A3 30Vd / 133HS H3ACD 1

SONIMYEG O X30NT

01120V AT

NOLdV TIM

NOSYOAYL AV NNV

ALS0AD ZNFAOT NIV

S0ldaddad 447

NYWAIVHD JDIA - NOLSINODW Dld3
NVWAIVHD ——---- NO2sId LLODS

SAFETNTIN SAYMIAVD ANV SHEvd

XXXXXXX
XXXXXXX
XXXXXXX
XXXKXXX

NIWAY ITIAIANYW 40 ALID

VNVISINOT ‘TIATIANVIA

uoljeoliineeg
adeospue]
episjeanis

061 AemysTH SN /

1S ®pHO[]

"

02/L0/80 - L3S SS3HOOHd

VERIED ORI

ot

D@ KA

Bamopun ¢t o w0od - 39 1 ey prddans - D] WL- 5 PO IPOTEI SITIX




PROGRESS SET - 08/07/20

SENNTYM GHY SIDUMDEY 43N
= v St TTO1 'S3LY[DOSSY GNY
B e SNY¥ad|3H03uina | W 42
eBuE(S|NOT eueIsino ‘e||inepuepy puowweH '6<z( §§ .
R Nees uolljeoljllneag adeospue] apls}oalls 8o &
! 11 o 3
——— /| 198 epliojd @
WEIONSY 308 | G000 O LOX08d \ \ 4 \ i 4 ) " s | J
® T ] T - T © T ~ T ) T ) T . T ) J “ T -
ST @g T o e b o b D OB




AT AL YOI TN

L r 1 1 | H | o | 4 1 2 1 a 1 2 | a | v
M” | WO-l =, T/| P IV
Oo|L23S 'd &: O|LITon2a i -
SV o | HOTUA HUM NOLLYA53A B LMoL MG DU 0L 5 LGN I NOIL2IS ‘dFald a2 / NOILITOWZA Jaifl "dAL - |
, , SN T WO D) G k5 Wb G 201 38 TS B TN oA A
\>wm|_v_‘_d._~.._—.4m<ﬂn_n_ | NGRS TIVHG S5vE0AIL ANY 105 SNUSHE SHLNO G 8 01 v ST I rlcod o sons i R _
>0 E
mwmmnmn (= D E = \
Rt O0E=)00
Zlam 2 It ,\
theT W - ,,
G B _———— )
3 m 4 w (] Y00000000000000XK m \N x\
i wv — 3000000 KHOXHHOANK \
g = SN 3 J,LI
!/.,\\\\l @ ml NIVHEA TIVHS S5Vl QNY TI05 SNLISIGE m
Jat ) “aITVIZA SY AHOTH S
D.(Jonm,ehﬂn—a%clumgg_ﬂgng m
- | B QEUOd "LOVAINGD SHINI G3AINTEd 33 OL Sl XIW SNIGaa6. ON <
(72}
p S
o —
s
— @
QD
Z35 [+
D
Q|
W.S S~ wM
@ 3
£0 5
o C =
el 7] e
20 =
[ 1 S
o AL =3
30 = =
3
) « =
=3
c EX =
3
i = <
23
g e
3
i O = 3
i o B o
m_ma B L.
. 3
_.m O B e
m. > &
m © W 01 SIVL VIASOGY | JOL SEIVL, STVINGA00 VAL |16
. o ™o o] STVNI0 J2Vrasos | 0%
£ o wve LRI V0D, G LR SO HRIGIEA. VSO 3
ol = e XOGAT, ST A0V XOGEAT . 53 BrOVaAd 3
_m = Vo SO0000KKs GoVED KW | 00000, STV TIdvD VIeWa@a W | 1S
Lm.“m = uﬁv ATIVIZI0807 | RIGAY "G 1000, WTVAZIoNo | %
m =1 1 SoVAS VEANYHOT YTIOFIGNGT YEANYHO1 E3
s = e SINIATANOTY ALNVRRIVM
o | Ty SHORNGG SIS OGRS NP AN | & / AONINZINIVIA / NOILVOINI
S 5

v | v [wies | 5] ETI) S oIz [ )
ZesuemnasCm 157 STYIRALYH INYTd

02/L0/80 - L3S SS3HOOHd



|
|
|
|
|
|
|

Lawmgg) L -5 g
e ST -

° i N { n ; 1 i X | r i | i H i ° | 4 1 ] ¢ ] i ° i s i v
14
SNYId MINTY '
SS3uS0ud - NI
ONILNVYd
L -3INOZ L
z»>0x X7y
glzg e z
: «G “ : % E
Tlxma
{523 S g
Fl0Ma
-
Zlmm
clazm = !
iz W »w o ro-.nﬁh..l.ﬂ_«onl_.l .
506G - NYd SNIINYTL - |
" |
° |
/ oy
g S T
»n |
=n | v
o= —F Lo
= w iodel BB 7y, BEE | -
& _
) [ ok
quu — | B
Q | o
3 R
g Tl % | L&
=0 NH e ] w | .w
zo C = | s IS TN g g |
—o N = m : | °
2o = o m St dh gl
(7]
sw = e o O | -
S = = T v il = i |
o D -
(o] :
o) HM L
— B =
g - e
) - -
= &5
5 128 < e
i o = :
1178 ~ I =156
__Mr - -5
g o TS
i@ - E L
.m =3 © : Mm
m. - = oL Y Hl.m .
c VRS0
_u—m @ 1380 05, 3508 HRa W
= XOEIT, TBONIUL | & L
m_.m_m 3 0000000, Gove AW | IS | % 5 % .
> e e ; & fw/ & “, o
o 000000 YVINVT |15 | AR e & 7 22 D a
% v e | Gr” \\“\\\\\\“\\\\““\\ \“\\\ u > \ W
0 NOAWND. AITTiSia |6 | Lz =7 S
= B 2 I
— e : i A m o M O )
ey gﬂjg\cﬂlm%gg g ,_ -t rd 1
1= AL ) Vv ¢ J _ .
A INVId P o v “ |

02/20/80 - 138 SSIHDOHd

R RN O T

IR TR




= 1 = I n 1 1 L I 1 ] " I bt I 2 1 2 1 b 1 =t I bod I
SNVId MIINTY
SS3o0ud - NI
ONILNV1d
¢-3NOZ
T |
5523
2> m
5508
293
o
Zlmm
irz YN
{6 =~
= o
D
‘oL
@ e B R BRI O el
~ Q e A e e g e e D 7
= |
m.. (0)) _m =
~— _
@ = _m.
— @ _m
Q =
23 A..IU.. “ S g
Sa : «Hu«/
pS / a0 e M =3
25 3 e S\ U [ s o oo
= Ve
Ee = =
Md (0)) =3
c® e
2N o
- =
— =3
20 & =
Q bZS
& e
c & = M __/l\\_ ! «0-0C = .| ' VS
= = ; SLINIMT Logrond
e (omue )
i T
== :
ag O 1=
1 m Q = ﬂw_w
; T
iz — oK
153 -Te
mm O el 7
- =S -] S5
§ © E
L -z
wﬂ © 101 SEVL VIVS0aaY | 15
< JINPEs0N | 06 |
“_ @ L V507, 3508 1a | 15 |
"T = XOEAT, STBAOa | G |
mw_ p= S000000Ks FovEE AHH | 1S
mm Y WIYI40801 | %5 |
SV VOO | &
2 DOOO0OOOONNKs YNYINYT 5
3 SEANT MO V6, | & |
XOGMNORALS, DN | T5 |
RIS NOAVNNID, WITIUG | |
SanHs
SO A Gvad Tvia | L
==
=
AT INVId




v ! n 1 n L ' L L) | r 1 1 1 n | v L = | = ) u 1 o | - i
o |
e P S R e o
|| SEURY 3l 3 AL 7 LR ey I A \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\§ i
—te B |ﬂl_|i|l jl U7 W

x2x B e = o =1 =_
w:mum n —_ El 3 .m
fnEs L ox B
EES i
3
Zlmm kg
irZ m”
o i

uoljeoljllneeg adeospue] apis}aallsg
061 - AemybBliH SN / 188118 Eplio|d

<
=
o
= il e B
5} P == e I I
) s > G 7 .ul:ﬁmﬂ...l.:.llur_ﬁ. P
w MM w 06 OA\O\WAM \.\\\\\MW\-.@M\\\ \\\A %
- 3 < SRR °
[y =3 m e g
2 = 3
— S m
@, 3 L
2 1= 2
) = =
—Ti= i
- | K5
-1z
- | 65
- | &5
—t3ee -
- | &5
131 m o E223
- | TS
ile 4= :
iliz =
¥so
kg S
m K3 -
- =] Sl
m K
- | &5
8~ I - .
W (-] WJOL UYL IYLASORAY lﬁ.
= RiVHaSd | oI5 7 7
i = 0 802, 508 1id | 15 | YouyTvis S ) i \\\\\\\\ “
mmm_ 5 e o ] My ) 770 _ =
it 3 7 o 5
S5V VANYATT = 5 A = VRSN ’ SR .
E— R P e T LEEE
[ eemroiee] o T, I S e e B, 7
XOSSNOULS, RRBEDN | 25 5 ] S LT T - M
TR0 NOAVRNID, WITILSd | 6 | % e K K _ e
Hvias | 1 == T = w E it m_L s & B
SERIL 3 >
= %m\ 4 .Ww umm | - _ 2
\GM._..Z(I_& // \ _ NS TS TTIASRYH O .
& Z




CINEAT

RETEX

rumh | L0 VPR - RN
ST ST\ P ISR SRR T NP0 WP WO S D

scesd - g g g Pkl -
Y0

Ao or
Fop U M - IS T YAVPE\PS e

SME@e Ry wiidor e

% L - . - . i i . ; v ] . ; n i " 0 - i - : " P v i - i x
L
B J
ONILNVd e
¥ -3INOZ : i l_ =
———————ee i
£»0x &3]
e %
A>3
250 s X
TEE
mmm Sty | | .omozs .l TS i
[ OF = .| {TTvpS WO=OT =l P T |IF
(-2 o B
7z 2B Sl BB
= - ; I =
“\ o
/ ) = -
— B I
N 2
o @ ST 3
- o v
= () m 1
) _
S+ |
5o ! _
~
mm xs “ e i s ._ T I 7 oy T i I S =)
5o C 2L o ALEE T s e o R
i~ =3 =
o ) 3 . ° = " PRI am e e . S 9
¥ S | b sLEE BEEEE S DI S e e
p— e ~, \ e 4 > 1 &
%. A = ! = 5 0_va\ ! i _WA_ ) S a»%/x\\x/:_\f\l\\ \ 4
WW B3 ] / ! _.:m“, g _:_ P VAILA\ P S |
«Q — 1 R D N !
Q
c =8 T Al : h ll\n\ \._\\nl/ s ol \ = 1 N I (-7 = 1 305 \|1“,
~ B = Y / R NI | e, @FE T
“J QO = MM Ila|.|l_ Il_, § el S Ill.ﬂu\hwl\ - Z /I\\J/ " w i Vi .v”.uﬂ \. g _I\
ne O N Bk P > - 77 Z ; N o)
s = 2
i —~ = Q277 772277777 i 7 77 2
HH ol 1% I " I
_Mm M - -z & %&% %sN 3 %«% w _
i T © = g
m ﬂ 0 -shmh(ryg |m
< JINES0N | OF |
m @ L0 V507, 3503 190 | 15 | o
ME . XOEDT, STBA0oved | 65
_mm w SO00000s SoVE0 KHA | 1S |
m- o (98 §§h
—
AWINT MO V8, | €5
oo e | 5|
[ o NOAVNND, WITiISa | 6 | >
SARHS W
[ Svoanavadaoviaa | U | 5
Sanil
= @
A3 INV1d Ty




v 1 ~ n » L r 1 0 | n L u 1 = 1

8

SNVId M3IAIY

el | i

-

o

SS3YO0Ud - NI -y
ONILNV1d o
S -3INOZ
£»0x
5zCw
89353
siams
5580 2N
Adl0Ma
i1==
2% :
i L0-0CT = .l : Ilvos
rZ
(%]

Ny d mz_.rz{ﬂm -

SEINNY
-y

pmamnan  F

= e
k1§ 334400
g

Q)

eue|s|noT ‘s||IAapue\

.0-0T =, ¢ F1vos

SLIWIT LoFroad / 'd3ad agg - |

81 ]8]335 R

uolljeoljllneeg adeospue] apls}asails
061 - AemybiH sn / 188118 eplioj|d

I
= |
- |
£ |
T =
e : :
Wmv.m._ S |
“.m.y K
133! TE |
: T
i2 T I
W 2|
e
B~ =l o
w o JOLMEIVL IVLANoRY | 115
e JSVrEEod | O m_
_m @ I3d ve00. 508 1ed | b5 ol
mf = "XOEAT, ST Bod | & |
il 2 e e i | €]
o WTIVISHONOT 95 —
— SOOO0000000X, WNYINYT M —
2INT MO AVRS, S —
WXOBSNOULS, J2REBEDNI 75 —
TS NORVNNID, WIITIISId |15 4
Sanis .R L —
[ SvoaAiavadaovia | L | il

“ANVA
m &
/F TN\ M
5200 :

\ +\\

TLNBaTIY

C
=
5
T
4|
—S—,-r
1
Ao
{\




6

SNYId M3IAIY
SS3UO0Ud = NI
ONILNVY1d
9-3INOZ
£»>0x EE
9zCw
mMWm
B m
i
jlamg
g
El=
alo
,

S
@b
)\‘\ SNI¥3d

eue|s|no ‘a|jInepue
uoljeoljllneag adeospue] aplis}ealls
AemybiH sn / 3e@l1}s eplio|4

061}

.I
o
5
«
o
El
Y

\
g
7

cE

ox.

‘LS 334400

D

7’
/

L
fanmh LIS TP S

! 0 T -
sl -y g padb -
s o0

BESEITE W B ILAOK  FEpaa i o
Repgwe - WS

oo o] ] o] o ] ] ] o ] o ] ] s ] &

A

g
LS 334400 %,

IO e e | o eETA — — — — — umR AN

—_———— —

SRR

OIN I

BT D)

AP IO R  V

TSI

L sl
1 shrepeg e gy

Bl OpTENADEE] sy

B e T

Repiew



ol

SNYId MIIAIE
SS3YO0Ud - NI

| ONILNVId

WIIaNT)

J0SSY ANV
IHOWINa | ™

puowweH

471 QMY SO 3
o1 'saLy

SNIXY3d

SYINN

-3INOZ

SR QINETIU

TSI

L

I N e
i 2 S U = e
e

folelalelm

ST e
AT a2
S reaos

=

eue|s|no 's||IAepuel

o
R ORTETRND TR ISR SR R EORT IO MO WO

o8 g s g s - by L

e g - 5

PSP

Hepg

SEECOT Y WILAON  Trmpa g o
SapoeOm

- AemybIH SN / 18981}S Eplio|4

uoljeoljlyneeg adedospue] apls}esllg

1y -~ >
:mm z T
i - 2
£
“: = Pt
:wm - =
M- — = $
i © < { :
E © 101 IV L, IVANOGN _m
TN
JR3a V00, 3503 LA w K:ﬂ;-g;hwﬁ.“ W _m
XOGEAT, STBAOIVAUA _ MEN 50 SVRAV AUVIIN
SO00000Ke SoVED LHIH I & % VGA GHLN SYRIY GO
L 9 5
77 5, = =y 5 \
/)

o o] o] ] o ] ) ] | 8 ] m ] ] ] ] ] o ] 5 & i ] w

‘LS 770HHVYO




SNVId MINTY m ]
SSFUO0Hd - NI 3 W — n
- -

TP VO ST D QNI T

]
1T

R Rt e

ONILNV1d
8 - INOZ L ey L ]
)
s>ox N
5z o
m:uww
dl>m3
52Qo
0L
3loMma
ih=
A
8o

deospue apis}eallg

e U s T e

sl 73 530 g s -
o) OO - K R SRTETR\M ] a5y - ey

- VS T YAPEADS et

TSI ILLAOR  Feepa o
Zepig e - w

ks

- AemybiHy sn / 19941S eplio]|

=
Q
2
e o5
= e =
[} 3 o
S = L
5 = m
3
c® e =
@ 3 3
S =
o =
WS
= T [
- [ 5s I ﬁ .OJDNn._nH.._(Om A
= =] W SLIWIT L22roald / d=ad a3g - | |
= T 3
7 o sloe m
:mm ® o — »
14
it 3 h1
-_ b ~— —To =
xm.m = T _
2 o . | I |
ik =S =
i ~© - g
K3
m o © 0L MEIVL IVIASoRRY | 16 | w
< JBvrasod | o 3
mm. L0 V807, 3508 1980 | 15 | oy s s \\\\
E m. %%»ﬂ:ym VoG v s [, “
» WIvi3o80T | 95 | <, % «‘v‘f
v vaawroT | &
1y SRR YRV | ¥ o Y, E 7
SENT 10 V6, | 6 | = .
ORBNONIS, RREEDN | 25 | >
TR NOAVIND, WITIISA | 6 T
SARHS -
SO SAN avad 2oviaas | 1L _.I_.__
=
= mw,




cl

SNY1d M3INTY
SSRIOOUd - NI

ONILNYd

£>9
2ZS5
g%=
Ee 8
sl

Zlox
om
]
Zlmm
8o
P
i Z
@ (%]

puowuwey

BueIsiNoT 'a||INepuB

(62}
—
-
D
@
~
(2]
Q.
@
—
Q
35
[oR
7]
(9]
Q0
O
(]
W
)
Q
c
—
.
Q
oY)
—_
o
5

-3INOZ

AemybBiH sn / 19911s eplio|4

061

‘LS AoHID

6S "AMH

‘LS AOHID

o o o] ] ] ] o | o o ] o ] ] o o ] ] &

69 'AMH

|
|
I
|
1
1
|

“/ .1~_ _/ \\.:/,W_Y..on =, F Tvos
Sl ...om»b.mm\mun\mﬂm\ g;:~L 0
e A L) A .IV“P—-.

7

%807 2277777

A

&5 #

€/17uad “\ \\ 7
WUVTIVISU Y/ i |/ \\\
VoSN v e [ L

= T T T &R AT T

el - g s g padd - gL L IS TR TSI ST

sy

TC )3 CWILLAOR T -

KNET]

NI D

S8 ST DEE T S AUV R )

e\ ] 5

LR

IS N YAOPET\PS Wpas ) (31T

wme-

Fop.



el

-

SNYId M3IN3Y
SSO0Hd - NI
| ONILNV1d
0l - INOZ B
7>0x ¥
= Vwm 2
Alam3 — LE
HER I
ey — I \ g
5=2 wn 00T = I ' TVOS OVOT = | F TS £
iRz lw | E e NYTASNIINYTd - | 3
- N it
y 2 I > i 3 £
= e | 25 ]
od | Z6 iz
~ c 5
I mZ
» _ < y 2
Q m.... I
0] I 34
— 3
i e
— D g 06l-AMH SN / °LS 'V1d ﬁ =
o @D Is SR of
Mu — IR :
aQ [ L
8o _m -
) - :
=0 = I 3
oo c o= I -
£O (@ = | z3 )
=40 = ! o2
@ =3 ! nm
= = | ms -
oD o |
o 8 A . . :
c =2 ”M 1 \ . I
5 —To5s | «©-0C = | ' TVS \OC = .| * TIVOS |
~ B T B aaa-1
Y - [ N B
N 1= | & z$ :
T (ol < = | mX
i oo o [ 25 .
§rad - - s ! = w%.
_wm o e — o _m %,v -
8 O S #
& © - ve
: 1 | 4 .
E © ey | | E
. I i
LR V00, 3508 1 |56 2
[ oo, camHoovad | & | R |
0000000 SoVeo AHH | 1S |
TV 3
I wveoveawol | S| m
20000000000 YNYIRYT | +5 | — o
EANT MO AV, | & | %
XOGSNOUIS, JRRaN | 25 | | g
« RIS NOWVYNNIZ, WIITILSIA 15 — vw qm
amHs <> L
oo BriE | L] | Mo
e I nNan{v
= | mZz u
A INVId |




m, |
WFW

,. 135
| NOLLONYLSNOD
|
| NVId |
[ESNEEEER]
s|»0x [
gESse |
EH
HEE
== 0 Il
PR o
iRz O
2 Y |
/.
wnio
—~
- ]
@ m
] |
—
wn D
-y
|
i
=0Q
53 €
go @
|
5 © B
o B
T Q
o S
Lz
WS
e -
ildz n_ ]
i —E
.,m =
M- Oglr,
i o©
a2
,mmom h
N - |
.,_Mﬂuw
o |

Ehipie 5] o WERE
L e u....u...'.+.a \\\\ %\\\\w\\ \\\.\.\V\ : ..,..‘.m.
B Sl L \w\\\w\.\\\w\\\? e

200y L oon. < "D I rae “ A BT o Y.
A =5 e 2 SN e L

"

9 3NOZ - NY'id DNLINYd / d3td-038 'S
# 3NOZ - NVid DNLINVd / d3Hd-a38 ¥
€ 3NOZ - NY'id ONLINVd / d38d-038 €
STYL3Q ONLINYId / ADUNYId 2

A3 39Vd / L33HS HIAOD T

SONIMVEQ OL XJaNI

02062220081
910 NOA 3¥0438 VD

N

OTI30HVYA 31S3T

NOLIY TUM

NOSVDHYL JIHVYIN NNY

ASSOHO ZNIHOT NIHVI

MOH3a34d 337

NVHIVHO 3OIA ----— NOLSINDOW O3
NVWHIVHO --——- NOOSIQ 1100S

‘SHIETNTN SAVMNEV OGNV SHEVd

MH3TO TONNOD - H3Y3HOS 3NILSIEN
2-1S1a 38WN3N TIONNOD - JHINOOW TUr
2-1SIa H38W3NW TIONNOD -  H3TIIEM ATIENS T Ha
1-1S10 H38WN3N TIONNOD - HSNE8 v00383d
3OHVY1 LV TONNOD - NVHINONZ NOSVIr
IOHVT LV TONNOD - NOSTIINVA Ol

HOAVNA - N3Aavn AV

‘NING AN 40 ALID

VNVISINOT HTTIAHANVIN

e (061 ABMUSTH S[]/ 1S BPLOL]

R
L e e EL TR

TR T

T 19208 B 0 IS B ) (60

> AL
B L TR R



o | N | n { o | A 1 i 1 1 | H i o | 4 | 3 1 a | o | q | A\

4 , LO-| =T/ ENDS
= W NG 15 503 T G S K5 OO NOILDZS ddid daa / NOILITOWIA Al "dAL - |
NOLLONYLSNOD

LY
oS 01 it "
NIVHRS TIVHS SSVRSNL ONY TI0S Q_.Wmﬁ = ¢ ™ 0 (SNVIGELIS ') SSRVA i
| svi3d e = . ]

[ ASMINVId |

JHO3¥4NA
H

DD I EOW
5085V aNY
puowwe

|5
|
(A

d
m
=
=
z
«

e iz e
AT S =
< /i \/
i i
v.
L oL i
- uy
[0 oL

SSVEORIL ANY 1105 WIS NOLLYAV2E SHL WO STIOdS NMGHS SY QY 105 SUISDE NI GINY -1 33 QL G3AEIN S 30015 IV

d
HLc3A N JZ 40 ONVE W21 ¥ NI GELYAY2E GEUOd “LV2INOD SHINI d30IAOYA 38 OL SI XIW SNIad2E. ON

1 e a3 e 3 spasg g ek - Dy ) STIRY
DAE NI ENETVMETON [ 5 1 AT 1 PRI OWTAN ISR DN

uoljeoljlyneeg adeospue] apisjeel}s - |-9seyd

—
-
—
—
=]
< —
g T
Q o | -
@ I
< =
=% iIGS =
o | =3 B
|
Co @ 1 -
o S
£ =T
(7] 3 =
50 EE L]
= Juy = W -
) = I
« = 1
| = x5 =
=R : =
| - =t
= = ST
= =
QD - =T
] < z 1 -
i . =
158 = ==
_mq.. Vel (501 011V 908 0oV W Ve ea e o raa Viveowel viea | e | odl
£z (70 T SN VOSVIG N VS ST IRSA el WASITE W HIRIVEOD05 WRUNNDHOS a5 b
is (20) o2 G MOGYIA N V5 NNTI? TR6E oI 109 CRALTAV. YEOTOR «T00 QAN TV YOOI 5 =3
W‘ L (70) o€ TR TVROOVIC NI V5. NOYRAS 1300 el LR W02, I50 L4 WHO LRGN VSO a5 Yo
B 30 - G108 MOVIA N TN AT 36d o XVH GV IV VN AL W | 5 | &
m 6 (70) O MO TVHOSYIA Nl TS NN R o SOVUGMOLIMG DIV WLYSEA NNV "% 3
m 0 (70 S TN TMO9VIA N TV AT TREd ~el SAOT2 UMM, SVAOLIA ANOT AL, SRIYTIY? VIRERE WK oS <er
& M (70) oL S VOBV N TOVelS ST TSI VoI D LS VIR FEVIILWN NOTL SRIVTIAV? YIRGE W [ L
L= (201 L0~ MO TMHOGYVIA Wl TV NN TRGA ol oD YIINWT YTIOSSMTT VEINVIROT S Ll
'rm ” (70) &0 SR WHOGVIC N IVE Bk el 378 9@ 300N AT 516 IRV 34001 s =3
m&"w - 20) 9 MO TMODYID N IOV ONAYAS FEA VoL AT00 ML YNYLT 00 KL WYLV *» k)
”. “: “ (70) SNOY NS SNOYRD 1360 el AT MO AV, MO AVS, YNYROSRIA SRGANT 3 oz
_M il o 0] 071V 508 MooV W SN ST FA8d et T 100 ST dEeaw | % | o
(70) T VIOV M IYe5 NN TNCC el FARIG TNV ATUYT | IABRAIG IIVISNVL VAT SIIVIREH = u
g (70) O~E MR TNODYIC N NS ONGY3ds 33ed ™o . REG NOWVIRID, KITIUSIA < TED ROWYNNID. WV TTUSID 5 [C3
(70) O~ MR TVNOOVIG N IOV ONIATID IS we L Sl LREUS TR SUIA s &l
sans
=i} =] =il T i § T ul -
SI
Sy | 1oa | wavmos | 3e | 30 NGHAOD | 34V TvORvI0E | A | Auwens|
I-35VHd - 1617 STVIHFLVYIN INVTd




1 o | Ly 1 : 1 s 1 s 1 ! 1 n 1 bed Il = 1 2 l_ 14)..‘ _, |.w. - 1 -n.... 1_
| gl 4 7 % 7 Y 7 Z = ¢ - ..x~..) T 5 7 M‘\ g : ST
FalE. @ - Gaecmn - SR
” | B iy = ” » = “ \( isiss / T ; I" T \\\\\\\.\\\\\ \\\\.\\\‘\\\‘x\. .\ Z ‘.m.. o
NN __m\\\\.\\\\\\ i \\\ o 70 A e R \\\\\.&\\“\\N\\\\ Y
= | . SEesteiesEr- 0 SR
208 M | A o = B k] A G = . = P R J A T L )
152z o B —
i H_ 2 00T = ENoS “
TS | 5 mz_._.sz zy
g n‘b LW“-“ 7 \ \\\w,lmw %w@“\\w\ \_
“ _ = W ri i GERN W,\A“n,w%
w9 7 -
o @ \\ /
= D MO \
wWé i \\m\m\ «w\ Iy
i | S T s o = 2
2o 2 c 2 e -
ss1= = \\.{,\ i .
ol = ¢
=47} | v ] ; 5 % /
50 BN o L E e 7 \\ \\ \ \\A
me = Hmm i # 7 20000 l\\\ L\l\.l\ L\l .\&
ol (o} = a L Ll
,. - joe T R 2 7 = =/ = 1
“MA 1= | . %\ WWMW % \m\w\\\ \\\\ §%ﬂ\\ SLIWIT Lo3rond / ‘did a2g - |
Ed Sl | LT R .f /% /w { @ )¢ swmamwmown (er— 3% %7 \ _ 7 /77 Z 77 7 7
- = | B 2 5§ : 0 T i =5 :
Mm m —~ - b6 r z : Z A m 7 7 \\ Z \\\\,S\‘ .,.4~ \T“\ X =
_wm — - 7 7 %% \ 4
- o ] 00 CHGA L VPR | ¥ | \A\u..wﬂ‘iﬂlmaw:ao.. %
o B e = \\\ i O
.mm_u = ] | & USSSSRER] eediSevieRy 7 7 ‘\\\_\\&\\\e: 7 it
iiE S i o v
Nmmwmm m = v HM 7 \ % \\ \\\\\\\\\Mﬂw&s‘\h\\\\\gg\&&&\\v& rrsss
WdNT MO Aveoh | 5 | 5 7 ; 77 - / 4 e 77 > X .nl!\\\\\\
— i 7, T,
e &\.\\\\\\\N&ﬁsﬁ\&\ W R e s
S cwana | 6| = E I M\&\ L \‘ = ” 3 DR AN N
SEiL i \@»u _\.«. .mw 2 “\ . 4 2
N EE] 7 653 g \\\ y N\\\ \l\&
AUy % G L1200 Gz s




e 1 = 1 n 1 : 1 el 1 2 1 2 1 2 | b4 1 2 L 2 1 = | = 1 = 1

.v \H T %7 .\ Z ..\ e 4y \ T 77 ’ \I.llv'lﬂ«”ﬂdﬂNlWQIM|||||l T AT =i Z y‘ = ey
NOLLSRISNOD BSi; = 7 7 7 e Z = = — nm..l ’ % |
ONILNY1d A / D 1
¥-3NOZ e

oz N L
JzC o

3°=B3 %
M o
e Qo - 2
HEH ST & © AR
Iz

Z|lmm

Yl

4 P

"z

il

BOSPUBT ©pIS}odl}S - |-8seyd

- AemybBiH sn / 188138 eplio|d

=
o
=]
)
<. = N e = e
> o= ! L= B e R
- - [ > 9 = 3
- -9 S = R
o = | qu e B .h% . = o el TR
5 iy o= 2 = ¥ T T T D Y 1N
[z} = = & WW\ v S AR I )
o - ' o & m
3 e |- ¥ <
o = 1 \
e - | GTS -
T 2
- | &5
w k= g2
e
(0] T Y
W) = “
Tu g
.;m - _
iR o ~ ot
..mm = e SBE
:m = -1 a5 S w
- T .T,
E o e | 1] & £ P
00 CIBXTVA Voa | ¥ | —| >
- = e 3z |
gad v | SIS massmees H
< o 0D AN SVELHH | 06 | ™ m|= BTN Y 012 A O z/1uaw |27 7 ol
.ﬁm @ T Lot Sovasi | ¥ | & <! S T Sy Ao \\\\ |
.mn.mM s 3 Hﬂ!eﬂuti.. LM. 1 P | L | Iad | i “Orcd | P-4 i E-W.#ﬂw«&‘gﬁ 4 g \ g I
iiil Ao TaL WV | % | | N P % N
el | | o o Na = B ' ; 5
Egz\.ﬂ»h LM. A a“\\ﬁ% < iz = ; 2
S cmaus | 6 | M - o A\a S
St a.c .W of 2 ax
=| | 1 3 37 g R4S
=1 | iz (215
® i &> mz
AT INVTd L g <\




n 1 3 1 » 1 L5 1 L 1 il 1 > 1 2 1 2 1 s 1 b ! bl |

G

138
NOLLONYLSNOD

ONILNY1d
S -3INOZ

UNY SIIIHORY 147 NNy =
S0SSV NV
! FHOFNINA
puowwey

211 's3ly

“ £
N

SNIXY¥3d

BUBISINOT ‘9||IA8puBip

uoljeoljljneeg ededospue] epis)}eslis - | -8seyd
- AemybiH SN / 1891318 eplio|d

061

eue|sinon

-
'S

Z WO-OT = | ¢ m..(Om m
NYTd ONIINYTd - T

(o)
(]
1) e
—T s
= = -
T (DL
= I =490 1 |
~Tyes a
4= | W |
= |
e | |
= 8 e - — - !
~es ——— = - ==
= | =~ \ ; |
e I R TS .M/ 3 ) - J# L. W0-OT =4l ' TS 1
= ; g e A A w4 SLINIT Lo3rond / ddld azg - | |,
- | ¥es \ _/ 7 ..- (BT / 94
== | N N L N T 3 Ao RN S0 TR h
S = 5
= M “ -, \\1&&.\\.\\\3\?‘\4\\\& mmm ‘\\\\.gmvv ~
) R
~ e g H L
= | =7 ) W Sk
i M8 _ _ Cd Kl o5
Walsana an % | W \-pv 2 =
WLdRIT V02, O LA | €15
VH aW IV I | 26 | |
A0 ALY, SSVSAHH | 05
e 2 | TRV TROR
AVSIEL W | 95 o 9, g <,
WINT MO AV, h _ o
T WO00 ST | Vo 2 e ST t
=] B Z 7 :
SR VRO L ATUNG | €5 | - o, 8 T,
TS NOAVIND, WITRISa | 25 | | \_J._._._\l / §§ \,\NWW.Q&A
e |6 | ~\ m ~ : ez kS
Sans o N Mot ¢
T ] ld»u.w. | v i u g P
= o s i r s
\. / 223 4 . ¥ i
= B N .
ADA INVTd Rt :




THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE WAS MOVED FOR INTRODUCTION BY
COUNCIL MEMBER DANIELSON; SECONDED FOR INTRODUCTION BY
COUNCIL MEMBER

ORDINANCE NO. 23-15

AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE TO
AMEND ORDINANCE NUMBER 22-17, THE CAPITAL BUDGET OF THE CITY OF
MANDEVILLE AND FOR OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH

WHEREAS, Article B, Financial Procedures of the Home Rule Charter provides that
amendments to the adopted budget be made by ordinance; and,

WHEREAS, an amendment to the Capital Budget adopted for fiscal year 2022-2023,
Ordinance Number 22-71, is required due to expenditures that will exceed the current authorized
appropriated funds budgeted for 2022-2023 City of Mandeville Capital Budget; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of
Mandeville that the Capital Budget ordinance for fiscal year 2022-2023, Ordinance Number 22-
17, is hereby amended to include the budget amendments as set forth on the attached Exhibit A -
Revised, incorporated as a part hereof, and be adopted for the 2022-2023 Fiscal Year Capital
Budget.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that in all other respects the 2022-2023 Capital Budget
adopted shall remain in full force and effect.

The Ordinance being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:
ABSTENTIONS:
ABSENT:

and the Ordinance was declared adopted this day of , 2023.

Kristine Scherer Rick Danielson
Clerk of Council Council Chairman



Budget Amendment #6 Current Proposed
Ordinance #23-15 Budget Change

Street Construction Fund
Expenditures
70000-49000 Construction-Streets (700.21.010) 9,435,000.00 (568,344.00)

(568,344.00)

Revised
Budget

8,866,656.00

Page 1 of 1



INTEROFFICE MEMO

TO: Kristine Scherer
Kathleen Sides

FROM: Alia Casborné

DATE: May 1, 2023

SUBJECT: Special Events Application Recommendations

Please find below the Special Events Applications received and recommended for Council
approval by the Mayor.

City of Mandeville — Light Up the Lake
Applicant: Alia cashorné

Date/Time: Monday, July 3, 2023 — 6:00 pm
Rain Date: Tuesday, July 4, 2023

Location: Mandeville Lakefront

Approval Requests:

- City Permit requested (on behalf of Kiwanis) to apply for ATC Special Events Liquor
Permit

Contingencies:

- ATC special event liquor permit approval

Attachments



City of Mandeville
675 Lafitte Street Mandeville,
LA 70448

www.cityofmandeville.com
Telephone: (985) 624-3127 or 624-3147
Fax: (985) 624-3128

Mayor Clay Madden

SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION

Name of Organization or GroupC!ty of Mandeville

Name of Authorized Representative AAlia Casborne Non-Profit/Tax-Exempt #
675 Lafitte Street

Mailing Address

CityMandevilIe State FA Zip 70448
Applicant Phone #985-624-3147 Alt. Phone #
E-Mail acaSborne@CityOfmandeV”“e.Com Application Fee Paid? YES NO

Name of Event: Light Up the Lake

Date(s) of Event: Day07/03/23 pate  / /  Time8:00PM  Rain Dates(s)//4/2023
Event Location: Mandeville Lakefront

New Recurring
[] []

Type of Event: |:| Fundraiser DConcer‘[ D Race/Run/Walk DParade |:| Wedding
Festival, Carnival or Market Other:

Description/Purpose of EventFree Independence Day Celebration Estimated Attendance 9000

EVENT DETAILS - Check all that apply:
1 Are patron admission, entry or participant fees charged? DYeS NO
2 Is the event open to the public? Yes I:INO
3 Are Street Closures Requested? If yes, please contact Mandeville Police Dept. Yes DNO
4 Will you require barricades for the event? Yes DNO
5 Are you requesting that Police be present during the event? Yes DNO
6 If you answered YES, to number 5, how many officers are you requesting TBD
7 If you are requesting Police, will they need to direct traffic? Yes DNO
8 Will alcohol be consumed, distributed, or sold at this event? Yes DNO
9 | Will food be distributed, prepared or sold at this event? Yes [ INo
10 | Will there be canopies or tents? Yes [ ]No
11 [ Will there be vendor booths? Merchandise or product sales? Yes DNO
12 Are you planning to have inflatable attractions, games or rides? DYGS NO
13 | Will there be bleachers, stages, fencing or other structures? Yes DNO




City of Mandeville
675 Lafitte Street
Mandeville, LA 70448

www.cityofmandeville.com
Telephone: (985) 624-3127 or 624-3147
Fax: (985) 624-3128

SPECIAL EVENTS GUIDELINES

1. All persons or organizations applying for a Special Events Permit are required to submit a fully
completed Special Events Application at least 90 days prior to the event date. The applicant must
complete, SIGN and DATE the application, which obligates the applicant to abide by the provisions
of the signed agreement and Guidelines. Please email completed application to
acasborne@cityofmandeville.com.

2. A $25 application fee is required at the time the Special Events Application is submitted.

3. To arrange for street closures or traffic control, the applicant is to contact the Mandeville Police
Department at (985) 626-9711.

4. If alcoholic beverages will be sold or served, City recommendation for approval and State Special
Events Alcohol Permits are required by the applicant and/or vendor. City Alcohol Form and
Schedule A must be completed. A letter of recommendation will be provided, after Council
approval, to be included with the applicant’s ATC Special Event Application. ATC will not approve
an application without the recommendation letter from the City. ATC Liquor Application can be
found at http://www.atc.rev.state.la.us/special-event.php.

5. A site plan must be included with the application. The layout must include a detailed illustration of
the precise location of stages, tents, power and water sources, food vendors, retail vendors,
alcohol sales, and portable toilets. Run/Walk events also require a detailed map indicating the route
to be taken, where safety personnel will be stationed, and the location of temporary traffic control (if
applicable).

6. The applicant is solely responsible for clean-up and removal of trash and debris from the event site
and surroundings. The site is to be returned to its original condition within 48 hours following the
event. The applicant/organizer will be subject to fines for failure to comply.

7. If portable toilets will be provided by the applicant, a copy of the contract with the vendor
specifying in writing that the portable toilets are to be removed from the site by no later than the
next business day following the event. Failure to comply will result in fines to the contractor or the
applicant/organizer. A copy of the contract with the vendor is to be included as part of the
application.

8. If tent/tents will be used as part of the event, a copy of the contract specifying set-up and removal
dates of the tents is to be included as part of the application.

9. For Festivals or Fairs with amusement rides, the applicant must register with the State of Louisiana
Department of Public Safety and Corrections, Public Safety Services, and provide proof of
inspection for all amusementrides. A copy of the certification is to be included with the application.

10. When cooking is performed at booths or tents using propane cookers or other forms of open flame,
the Fire Department requires that there is one 5# ABC Fire Extinguisher located at each cooking
station. No charcoal grills are allowed.

11. Before posting or placing any signs on public property, please contact the Permits Department at
Mandeville City Hall (3101 East Causeway Approach) or call (985) 626-3144.

NOTE: All of the required attachments are to be included with the application when it is submitted. The
application is not considered to be complete until all of the attachments (application fee, drawings of site plans
and walk/run routes, copies of contracts, tax-exempt and non-profit certifications, etc.) have been received.




City of Mandeville
675 Lafitte Street
Mandeville, LA 70448

www.cityofmandeville.com
Telephone: (985) 624-3127 or 624-3147
Fax: (985) 624-3128

14 | Do you plan to provide portable toilets? * See Guidelines* Yes I:INO
15 | Will there be security staff? I:IYes No
16 | Are you planning to have amplified sound? Yes I:lNo
17 | Will you need access to power or water? (please circle) Yes DNO
18 | Will there be any signs, banners, decorations, orspecial lighting? Yes DNO

1. If“Yes” is checked for any of the Event Detail questions, please refer to the Special Events Guidelines for instructions.

If police presence is required,contact Mandeville Police Department at (985) 626-9711 to reserve a Police Detail.

3. If alcohol is being served, please complete the City Liquor License Application and Appendix A to include with the
application. The City permit is required to apply for the State permit.

4. A Site Plan MUST be included with the application illustrating a detailed layout of the event, showing the precise
location of stages, tents, power, food vendors, alcohol sales, portable toilets, etc. Run/Walk events also require a
detailed map indicating the route to be taken, where safety personnel will be stationed, and the location of temporary
traffic control personnel (if applicable).

N

INSURANCE/INDEMNITY

The City of Mandeville requires a minimum $1,000,000 liability insurance certificate with an insurer that is
acceptable to the City of Mandeville, with an AA-@ or better rating, authorized to do business in the State of
Louisiana, and naming the City of Mandeville as an additional insured. A copy of the Insurance Certificate is
to be included as an attachment to this application. The Insurance Certificate must be submitted to the City
Clerk no later than 30-days prior to the event in order for the Special Events Permit to be issued.

The Mayor of Mandeville has the right to revoke any permit application or permit. The applicant shall comply
with all permit directions and conditions, and with applicable laws and ordinances. The event organizer or
other authorized representative heading such activity shall carry the permit upon his person during the
conduction of the event.

The undersigned applicant, by signature below, shall hold harmless the City of Mandeville, its officers, agents,
and employees and shall indemnify and, if requested, defend the City, its officers, agents, and employees for
any claim or injury to property or persons that may arise as a result of any activity which may arise from
operations under or in connection with the permit.

The undersigned has read and submitted the completed application, including all required attachments and
documentation. The applicant or applicant’s representative has read the Special Events Guidelines and agrees to
comply with the terms and conditions as defined therein. Failure to comply with these terms and conditions is
subject to fines and penalties as set forth by City Ordinance.

Signed By:

Alia Casborne
Organization Represented: Clty of Mandeville
Office Held_DIr€CtOr pate00/02/23

Printed Name:

Please email completed application to acasborne@cityofmandeville.com.

Thoroughly read the information outlined in the Special Events Guidelines
and throughout this Application.







City of Mandeville
675 Lafitte Street
Mandeville, LA 70448

www.cityofmandeville.com
Telephone: (985) 624-3127 or 624-3147
Fax: (985) 624-3128

SPECIAL EVENTS DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Any expenses required of the event organizer must be paid in advance at least 30 days prior
to event date.

Mﬁ Fee received Date

Certificate of Insurance? YES NO

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSES INITIALS
Police Department QOOQ o) Mé
Fire District #4 L\'OIS% . 60 * _7?6
Public Works
TOTAL COSTS

Recommendation of Special Events Committee:

%,_?‘wa/m, wones = Lawor 2200 Q%M‘QW,4* Ls®

e JAlanis il ppply to ATC {or _Qltohn Ounaut

Approved:

Mayor Clay Madden ‘ Date

City Council Approval

Alcohol Permit:

Yes No Date Approved:

Waiver of Lakefront Food & Drink Ordinance:

Yes No Date Approved:




Mandeville LA Occupational Chain Store License Renewal
9618 Jefferson Highway, Suite D #334

Baton Rouge, LA 70809

Phone 800-556-7274

.,}\
N A avewo
AESIGHTS B ANAYEIRY

Liquor License Application

1. Liquor license to be Issued to; Tandem Colfee and Cocklails

2. Legal name(s): Individual, Parlners, or Corporation Tandem Coffee and Gocklails LLC

3. Apply for: Class "A" _3[ Class "B"__/High Conlbé Low Conle\(t /Restaurant___ /

4, Business localion address; 424 Girod St Mandeville LA 70448
Addrony Clly State Zip
Telephone (985 ) 6344743 7 7
5, Maliling addraess 424 Girod St Mandeville LA 70448
Addross ' B Cly ) Stite 2ip
6. Contact Person Lisa Landry Phone Number (285 ) 634-4743
E-Mail Address; HsaCordestandy@gmall.compax Number ( ) Web Address tandemcoffecandcocktalls,com

7. Type of organizalion; _Individual (Complete line A only) __ Parlnership _ Corporation __ Non-Profit ___ LLP\/ LLC ___ Other

8, It a Corporation, LLC, LLP, or Partnership, supply name, litle, social security #, home address and telephone # of all officers,
members, managets, partners, agents or other representative, The list of names below should each furnish a notarized Schedule “A",

A, LisaLandry member manager _ 100

Title 85N
Resident Address City Stalp 2ip " Homa Phona Number
B.

Name Tillo S8N % Owned
Resident Addross City Stale 2ip Home Phone Number
C.

Namo Tita B8N % Owned
Resident Address Gity Staln 2ip Homa Phona Number

9. Is this application by a new owner to take over an existing business that has been selling liquor regularly and
continuously to the present time? NO If yes, list.

Trade noma Qwner=s namo Addiess Liconso #

10. Does applicant hold State or Cily of Mandeville liquor license for current year at any other location?
NO If yes: Name Location:

11. Has applicant applied for state liquor license? yes
12. Has the applicant ever been denied a state or local liquor license? NO
13. Is premise located in an area where the sale of liquor is prohibited by local or state laws? NO

14, Is applicant the owner of the premises to be occupied? Yes (undor seperate LLG - Lotus Holdings)
If no, does applicant hold a bona fide written lease? (Supply copy of lease with application.)

16. If premises leased, give name and address of lesser, 1otus Holdings 545 Jackson Ave Mandeville, LA 70440

16. Describe the part of the building to be occupied by business: Al
17. Open date for this location May 2023

18. Describe in detail your business. i.e.: Type of sales, activity, or service you perform:
Colfea and cocktial place with light fare and small plates

An original approved Sales Tax Clearance Certificate must be attached to the application, requestad from the St. Tammany
Parish Sales Tax Department. Visit http://www.stpso.com/how-do-ilsales-tax/ for farms and to register online.

| affirm that the information given on this application is true and correcl,

: . Dlgitally signed by Lisa Landry
Signature of Applicant _| isa | and[;( —Doter2023.04.35-154BG-050e 1 1E: Managing member
Signature of Preparer Date 04/25/23




SCHDE eense Licens X
Mandewlle, LA Occupational License License Ablication

Schedule A 7 M 4

9818 Jeflerson Highway, Suile D #334 '%' N A AV ENDU
fBaton Rouge, LA 70809 {'7 I(}ﬁ) syt
Phone 800-556-7274 \ | 4 Fills!

gurge ate®

3 ¢ WA T . .
Sehedule "A" To M“Wnpnuy Liquor License /\,,phmllnn
Must e Notarized

Where o inanager or agent is employed tis sehedule musy pe executed by hat preson and by each “","I"{h” nt'n
partnetship or stockhokler of o corporation owing MOE Yag fye per cant (3%) of ¢ pitnl stack of flo:“(‘,‘:,ﬂ' ' "n;'“,’ {’:',Ym:nm
finoncinl backer of the business which make nppheation Tor jicense as provided (07 by Chapor 2, Title 25, of fhe LOHE
Revised Statules of 1950, ns amendad,

1. Tradoe Name of Businoss .J“',"‘,J,@'”,(‘””"f'ﬂL(ﬂ;!‘l']i“ we — JE——
4 oate of pirn [T Place of Bnu.__w_“--».~_ww—«-——~"
5sex_ I Roce - Diiver License NN staie IR

6. Are you a citizen of the United States and the State of Louisiana and over 21 years of «ADORJLm —

2. What ks your name? __Lisa Landry

3. Residence nddross?

7, Have you resided in the Stato of Louisiana continuously for # poriod of not less than two (2) years nexl preceding the
date of filing this application?___Ye$

8§ Have you been convicled of a felony under the laws of the Uniled States, the Stale of Louisiana or any other slate or
country? no )

9. Have you been convicted in his or any other slate or by the United States or any other counlry of soliciting for

prostitution, pandering, letling premises for prostitution, contribuling 1o the delinquency of juveniles, keeping a disorderly
place or illegal dealing in narcotics? no

10, Have you been convicted or had judnmont against you invalving alcoholic beverages by this slate or any other state o
the United States within five (5) years prior (o the date of (his application? no

11. Have you had a cedification of qualification 1o dispense alcoholic baverages issued by any other parish, municipalty
or slate suspended or revoked? ho

12 1 married is husband or wile cligible far license? n/a

13. Have you or your spouse any inleresl in an establishment holding a current liquor license? __NO
it s0, list the (ollowing:

Trade Namo Address “7Kind of Business License 1 %Owned
14, Have you ever used any olher name than the one given herein? _yes

Lisa Cordes - Loujsiana prior to 2006
Name Placed Used Date
AFFIDAVIT

| sweear (or aftin), that | have read each of the questions in this Schedule AA@ and hat tho answers which | have given
are teue and corect bo the best of my knowledge, that | meel the qualifications and conditions sel out in LA RS, 26:279,
and | fuher swear (or aftiom) that | have no interest In any establishment holding a Liquor License other than the type
lvqlmvd for the operation of the shove caplioned business. Il is understood thal any misstatement or suppression of facl

in an application or Schedule AA@ offidavil ;w grptind for denial of hccn-.u
Subseribed and .wc)ln (o e betora this ¢ } P _day ol _/ ){(9 i‘}f /) i )0?1

/CKL’{[,{LL_J / //4/41 4 1_1 i «4 N/ \(; — B
lum of

Notary Publicihea.c. / M“"“ﬁ' RGN L /\pflicanl "
Teturmed Cheos Buchlngr P k, (RJJA }Y’ ? u (« Crord by Aveterdun §ointaltov st b vy u. Wb Upencaky 1o eseated 1) B fupsente iy .ﬁ,:::m‘ o ks e el
et gt Avead mred teger a s i b b[’f\‘ (/\»1 A 5uh §on b e it m wrod e peturped feen Bl gne oo ”H"“"/'V!"""“ A 3
TN AL (AT a1 TAMMAMY W\“l H “‘) 8 '
NOTARY NO, 69604 {
MY L()MMW‘}I()N EXPIRES WITH LWFE

y ol




ST. TAMMANY FARMER

STATE OF LOUISIANA PARISH OF ST, TAMMANY
PROOYF OF PUBLICATION

The hereto attached notice was published in ST.
TAMMANY FARMER, a weeldy newspaper of general
circulation within the Parish of St. Tammany, in the
following issues:

3/15/2023, /8 2023

O

Joy I\\v‘\)man, Putslic Notices Representative

Sworn and subscribed before me, by the person whose signature
appears above

15 Mar 2023

Y s Yo Solapanms

M. Monic McChristian,

Notary Public ID#88293
State of Louisiana

My Commission Expires; Indefinite

Ad No: 28307
Lisa Landry
424 Girod Street,
Mandevllle, LA 70448

Page 1 of 2



PUBLICNOTICE

Tandem Coffec_and
Cocktdlls,
d/b/a Tandem C‘of—
fee and Cocktails_is
Ipplym to the Of-
ice of Alcohol and
Tobaceo Control of
the State 0
Louisiana for a per-
rml lo fcll boYcragcs
h and low al-
coho content at re-
tail in the Parish of
St. Tammany at the
following _address,
4 Girod Street,
Maiideville, LA
448

Lisa Landry,
Owner
985-634-4743
%%307-MARB- 15-

Page 2 of 2



THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION WAS INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
MEMBER ZUCKERMAN AND SECONDED FOR ADOPTION BY
COUNCIL MEMBER

RESOLUTION NO. 23- 17

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE
TO RE-ESTABLISH AND LIMIT THE DESIGN GOALS AND OBJECTIVES FOR
THE MANDEVILLE LAKEFRONT WETLANDS RESTORATION PROJECT AND
PROVIDING FOR OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH

WHEREAS, the goal of the Lakeshore Wetlands Restoration project is restoration and
re-establishment of the wetlands between Sunset Point and Lakeshore Drive, address wave
conditions onsite, significantly reduce the erosion at the cypress shoreline and protect those
wetlands for the future; and

WHEREAS, the City Council reviewed the proposed design for the Lakefront Wetlands
Restoration project prepared by Neel-Schaeffer dated July 14, 2022 prior to, and during, the 2023
budget review process; and

WHEREAS, the City Council agreed that the scope, scale, and design of the project had
grown beyond its original intended purpose; and

WHEREAS, the City Council, accordingly, did not increase the 2023 budget for the
Lakefront Restoration project from its original amount of $3,000,000.00 to reflect its desire to
reduce and limit the scope and scale of the project back to its original intended purpose of wetlands
restoration and protection; and

WHEREAS, the City Council desires for this project to move forward and would like to
re-establish and limit the design goals of the project; and

WHEREAS, the City Council wants to consider multiple strategies to limit the height,
scale, and visual impact to the lakefront to encourage the use of underwater structures and
technologies, rip rap, and other similar visually low impact strategies with a focus on minimizing
the scale and height of any proposed above water structures in the strategy to both restore and
protect the wetlands between Sunset Point and Lakeshore Drive; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Mandeville also requires that any revised
design for this project be presented to the Council for a vote prior to bidding, as stipulated in the
Capital Improvement Budget Ordinance No. 22-17, dated August 25, 2022; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of

Mandeville, hereby provides the Mayor with its stated goals and design objectives as outlined
above to amend the scope of work for the Lakefront Wetlands Restoration Project.

3272700 v1



With the above resolution having been properly introduced and duly seconded, the vote
was as follows:

AYES: 0

NAYS:0
ABSTENTIONS:0
ABSENT:0

and the resolution was declared adopted this _ th day of May 2023.

Kristine Scherer Rick Danielson
Clerk of Council Council Chairman

3272700 v1



THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE WAS MOVED FOR INTRODUCTION BY COUNCIL
MEMBER ; SECONDED FOR INTRODUCTION BY COUNCIL MEMBER

ORDINANCE 23-16

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MANDEVILLE WITH
RESPECT TO PARCEL D, MARINERS VILLAGE SECTION 46, T-8-S, R-11-E,
GREENSBURG LAND DISTRICT, CITY OF MANDEVILLE, ST. TAMMANY PARISH,
LOUISIANA, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED ON THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION
PREPARED BY KELLY J. MCHUGH & ASSOCIATES, INC., CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND
SURVEYORS, DATED 08/04/95, CONTAINING 15.012 ACRES; CONDITIONALLY
APPROVING THE SITE PLAN FOR SUCETTE HARBOR, PREPARED BY TRAPOLIN
PEER ARCHITECTS (HOTEL & EVENT SPACE), ARRIVE ARCHITECTURE GROUP
(ACTIVE ADULT BUILDINGS), WITH URBAN AND LANDSCAPE SITE PLANNING
FROM DESIGN WORKSHOP; REQUIRING THAT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY BE ZONED
PLANNED COMBINED USE DISTRICT(“PCUD”); GRANTING A CONDITIONAL USE
PERMIT FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE ENTIRE SITE; AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER
MATTERS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.
| RECITALS:

WHEREAS, Woodward Harbor, L.L.C. (“Woodward Harbor”), on behalf of LSU Health
Foundation, New Orleans, has applied for the approval of site development plans and a conditional use
permit for a project on Parcel D, Mariners Village Section 46, T-8-S, R-11-E, Greensburg Land District,
City of Mandeville, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana, more particularly described on the legal description
prepared by Kelly J. Mchugh & Associates, Inc., Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors, Dated 08/04/95,
containing 15.02 acres of land (Parcel “D”), attached hereto as Exhibit “1; and

WHEREAS, the City of Mandeville’s Comprehensive Plan, dated 2007 (“Comprehensive Plan”),
identifies Parcels D for future use as a “Planned/Marina District” (see Comprehensive Plan — Map 2); and

WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan classifies the subject parcel of land as ones suitable for
“mixed use” (see Map 5¢c — West Marina Issues); and

WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan establishes that “Mandeville is a lakefront community that

provides access to Lake Pontchartrain for residents and visitors” and that “marinas, located on the east and



west ends of Old Mandeville, provide unique opportunities for the establishment of mixed-use
neighborhoods with a maritime focus,” with a goal “to provide diverse mixed-use marina environments and
easy marine access for residents and visitors” (see Comprehensive Plan - Goal 11, page 35); and

WHEREAS, Article 3.3, entitled General Definitions of the Land Use Regulations, of the
Comprehensive Land Use Regulations Ordinance (“CLURO”) defines a planned development as “land
under a unified control to be planned and developed as a whole in a single development operation or a
definitely programmed series of development operations or phases” (see definition 183) and contains no
further definitions or subclassifications of a planned development; and

WHEREAS, Article 7.5.15, entitled PD- Planned District, of the CLURO outlines that the Planned
District allows for “design flexibility in conjunction with a site plan review procedure for the approval of
residential, commercial, industrial or a combination of these uses on one unified development site by
ordinance of the City Council subsequent to the recommendation of the Planning Commission,” and further,
that “Development sites approved by ordinance under the site plan review procedures of a Planned District
shall be approved as a Planned Residential District (PRD), a Planned Commercial District (PCD), a Planned
Industrial District (PID), or a Planned Combined Use District (PCUD) in accordance with the classification
of the use or uses proposed and/or existing”; and

WHEREAS, in conformity with the procedures established in Article 4.3.3, entitled Procedures
and Fees for Conditional Use Permits and Planned District Zoning, of the CLURO, Woodward Harbor has
submitted an Application for Planned District and Conditional Use Approval for Sucette Harbor, a mixed-
use development, with designs and drawings prepared by Trapolin Peer Architects (Hotel) dated March 15,
2022, revised on September 23, 2022, Arrive Architecture Group (Active Adult Buildings), dated August
1, 2018, revised on August 31, 2022, and Design Workshop (Urban and Landscape Site Planning), dated
February 18, 2022, revised on August 26, 2022, attached hereto in globo as Exhibit “2”;

WHEREAS, Atticle 9.1.1.11, entitled Provisions for “Parking Bank,” of the CLURO allows for
“parking spaces to be held in reserve as landscaped open space” for the potential future benefit of the public
and the applicant/owner (see Exhibit “3”); and

WHEREAS, the City of Mandeville Planning and Zoning Commission (“Planning and Zoning
Commission”), after giving proper notice, conducted public hearings for the proposed Sucette Harbor
project on September 21, 2022, October 12, 2022, February 13, 2023, March 7, 2023, March 20, 2023, and
April 17,2023 and reported its findings and recommendations to the City Council of the City of Mandeville
(“City Council”) on or about April 25, 2023 for a Conditional Use Permit and Planned District Zoning
Approval; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered Article 4.3.3.8, entitled Review and Evaluation

Criteria, of the CLURO with regards to the subject project and has reviewed the favorable



recommendations of the Planning and Zoning Commission, attached hereto as Exhibit “4,” as well as the
site development plans for Sucette Harbor; and

WHEREAS, Parcel D isundeveloped ; and

WHEREAS, the City Council intends herein with this Ordinance to approve the site and
development plans for Parcel D, to approve a conditional use permit for the subject project, and to authorize
the land uses set forth below in Table 1; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council, acting as the governing authority
of the City of Mandeville, that the site development plans for Sucette Harbor, as well as all other drainage,
landscape, parking, tree mitigation, marina, and building plans as contained in Exhibit “2,” are approved.
The site plans, as contained in Exhibit “2,” for Sucette Harbor are specifically made a part of this ordinance
and are incorporated herein by reference.

BE IT FUTHER ORDAINED by the City Council that the following land uses and intensities
shown in Table 1 are approved, and a conditional use permit is granted to the applicant and the owner, for

the development of the subject parcels of land as follows:

Table 1: Authorized Land Uses and Development Limits.

Land Use/Building Type Limits

Residential Uses:

Multi-family/Age Restricted Housing 201 Units

Commercial Uses:

Hotel 84 Rooms
108,813 sf

Retail and Office 11,700 sf

Marina 110 Boat slips

Parking Spaces, including parking bank 589 spaces

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED by the City Council that the subject parcel of land be approved
for use as a Planned Combined Use District (PCUD) and re-zoned to the extent necessary.

BE IT FURTHER ORDANINED by the City Council that all variances and departures from the
CLURO are granted for the subject project consistent with the attached site plans for Sucette Harbor.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED by the City Council that the Clerk of the Council be authorized

and empowered to take any and all actions, within her discretion, deemed necessary to promulgate the

provisions of this Ordinance.

The ordinance having been submitted to a vote; the vote thereon was as follows:



AYES:

NAY:
ABSTENTIONS:
ABSENT:

and the Ordinance was declared adopted this day of , 2023.
Kristine Scherer Rick Danielson
Clerk of Council Council Chairman



S -- *wum
El'rfe“l‘l McHugh

Associates, Inc.

A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
OF
PARCELD
’ A certain parcel of Jand situated in Section 46, Township 8 South, Range 11 East, City of
] Mandeville, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana and more fully described as follows.

Commence at the corner common to Sections 42, 45 and 46, T-8-8, R-11-E and run North 06
| degrees 15 minutes 00 seconds East a distance 0f 2028.3 feet; thence South 83 degrees 45 minutes 00
! seconds East a distance of 1065.61 feet; thence South 06 degrees 35 minutes 40 seconds West a distance
of 4453.12 feet: thence South 62 degrees 25 minutes 20 seconds East a distance of 718.40 feet; thence
South 62 degrees 33 minutes 40 seconds East a distance of 1212.78 feet; thence South 62 degrees 25
minutes 25 seconds East a distance of 374.73 feet; thence South 27 degrees 34 minutes 40 scconds West a
distance of 1120.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.
From the POINT OF BEGINNING continue South 27 degrees 34 minutes 40 scconds West a
distance of 1,221.89 feet; thence North 77 degrees 53 minutes 30 seconds West a distance of 31.87 feet;
thence North 75 degrees 21 minutes 10 seconds West a distance of 100.02 feet; thence North 53 degrees 21
minutes 30 seconds West a distance of 72,49 feet; thence North 76 degrees 05 minutes 10 seconds West a
distance of 113.79 feet; thence North 56 degrees 27 minutes 30 seconds West a distance of 12.54 feet;
thence North 10 degrees 25 minutes 20 seconds West a distance of 405.25 fect; thence North 17 degrees 34
minutes 40 seconds East a distance of 187.85 fecttoa point on a curve; thence along a curve to the left
having a radius of 275.00 feeta delta of 129 degrees 26 minutes 58 seconds, an arc length 621.62 feet and
a chord which bears North 16 degrees 51 minutes 13 seconds East having a chord distance of 497.35 feet to
a point on a line: thence North 42 degrees 04 minutes 15 seconds East a distance of 234.61 feet: thence
South 47 degrees 55 minutes 46 seconds East a distance of 260,00 feet; thence South 83 degrees 44
minutes 15 seconds East a distance of 68.61 feet; thence South 64 degrees 51 minutes 03 seconds Easta
distance of 103.84 feet; thence North 25 degrees 08 minutes 55 seconds East a distance of 79.54 feet:
thence South 64 degrees 51 minutes 05 seconds East a distance of 72.00 feet; thence South 62 degrees 25
minutes 20 seconds East a distance of 150.82 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and containing
653,910.5 square feet or 15,012 acres of land.

\\T\%OF lOl/‘%
Sl I
¥ "

KELLY McHUGH
REG. No. 4443
REGISTERED

< Q-
4 o
RTINS

Dated: 8-4-95

845 Galvez Street ¢ PO. Box 1207 ¢ Mandeville, LA 70448 e (504) 626-561
i Civil €ngineers Land Surveyors

|

EXHIBIT 1

Page 4

PR A2




ILLUSTRATIVE SITE PLAN

FISHING PIER

LAUNCH
AREA

i
= (1 |
] nl
L PASSIVE-
COURIYARD

PICKLEBALLCO

o
iINWORKSHOP

MARINER'S VILLAGE, MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA .13 NDES
Exhibit 2"~



SITE PLAN - POTENTIAL PARKING SPACES

!

)

/S
/

e .,»*’ ’// //

Ny 16 POTENTIAL FUTURE PARKING SPACES ™ .lg:‘ A

i~

MARINER'S VILLAGE, MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA



M ANDIEY Mk

15t ront Community

Planning and Zoning Commission

KAREN GAUTREAUX, CHAIRWOMAN

PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS:
SCOTT QUILLIN
BRIAN RHINEHART, CHAIRMAN SIMMIE FAIRLEY
ZONING COMMISSION NIXON ADAMS
CLAIRE DURIO
CARA BARTHOLOMEW, AICP MIKE PIERCE

DIRECTOR, DEPT. OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

CITY OF MANDEVILLE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO THE CITY
COUNCIL REGARDING A REQUEST TO REZONE PARCEL D, MARINERS VILLAGE SUBDIVISION
FROM PLANNED RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO PLANNED COMBINED USE DISTRICT AND TO
ESTABLISH SITE DEVELOPMENT CRITERIA AND ALLOWABLE USES WITHIN THE DISTRICT

LSU Health Foundation submitted an application requesting a zoning change (Z22-10-02) and
approval of conditional uses (CU22-10-02) permitted for Parcel D, a 15-acre parcel located within
Mariners Village as described by a survey prepared by Kelly J. McHugh & Associates, Inc dated
08.04.1995. The application was submitted to the Dept. of Planning and Development on August
18, 2022.

The Planning and Zoning Commission held 5 public hearings and a voting meeting.

On April 17, 2023, the Planning and Zoning Commission recommended (4-3) that the City
Council approve the request for Planned Combined Use District, Conditional Uses as described
in the Case Summary and the Site Plan prepared by Trapolin-Peer Architects and Arrive
Architecture Group, the Landscape Plan by Design Workshop, with the following conditions:

1. A pedestrian and bike path is included on the plans,
2. The landscaping is inspected by the City to ensure health and viability and that
3. The plans are reviewed by the City’s Design Review Committee

An Ordinance will be introduced to the City Council at the May 11, 2023 meeting. The Dept. of
Planning and Development will supply the Council with a memo outlining the request and
recommendations all supporting documents.

3101 EAST CAUSEWAY APPROACH MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 70448 (985) 624—3103 Fax (985) 626-7929

Exhibit 4



THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE WAS MOVED FORINTRODUCTION BY COUNCIL
MEMBER ZUCKERMAN; SECONDED FOR INTRODUCTION BY COUNCIL
MEMBER

ORDINANCE NO. 23-17

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CdITY COUNCIL OF THE dTY OF
MANDEVILLE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 23-11 AND REVISING THE
PERSONNEL POLICIES RULE 4.0, SECTION 4.04(A) FOR THE MUNICIPAL
EMPLOYEES® CIVIL SERVICE SYSTEM, AND ITS EMPLOYEE RULES AND
REGULATIONS AND PROVIDING FOR OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION
THEREWITH

WHEREAS, Section 4-05 of the Mandeville City Charter, entitled Personnel Systems,
mandates the City Council shall adopt personnel rules, policies, procedures and practices for all
non-police employees by ordinance; and

WHEREAS, It is necessary that personnel policies be reviewed from time to time to
adequately reflect policies as revised to meet current conditions; and

WHEREAS, as a part of that review process, the Council deemed that the Personnel Policies
of the Municipal Employees Civil Service System be amended to reflect current standards and
practices; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED that the following section be amended under Rule
4.0. Compensation Plan to add Section 4.04(A) of the Personnel Policies of the Municipal Employees
Civil Service System to read as follows:

Section 4.04(A) PAY PLAN ADJUSTMENTS

A. COLA: A cost-of-living pay scale adjustment shall be proposed in the City's
annual budget each fiscal year. The proposed cost of living increase shall reflect
the cost of living increase decided upon during the previous year by the Social
Security Administration, subject to review and approval by the Municipal
Employees Civil Service Board after a joint meeting of the City Council with
consideration given to financial information provided by the Mayor and the
Finance Director for the City of Mandeville. The joint meeting shall be held no
later than sixty days before the end of the fiscal year. In the event the proposed
cost of living increase is less than 2%, the Municipal Employees Civil Service
Board has the option to waive the requirement of the joint meeting. Any
adjustment made to the pay scale will be effective for the first payroll where the
pay period starts after the new fiscal year.



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the City Council of the City of
Mandeville hereby adopts and amends the provisions of this ordinance to be effective on May _,
2023.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the Clerk of this Council be and she is hereby authorized
and empowered to take any and all actions which she, in the exercise of her discretion, deems
necessary to promulgate the provisions of this ordinance.

The ordinance being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:
AYES: 0
NAY: 0

ABSTENTIONS:0
ABSENT: 0

and the ordinance was declared adopted this __th_day of May, 2023.

Kristine Scherer Rick Danielson
Clerk of Council Council Chairman



